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Dear Sir/Madam

You have requested that the Riksdag’s Committee on the Constitution examines the
case Raoul Wallenberg through your e-mail of the 28" of August 2007. With
reference to your letter, I hereby communicate some general information regarding
the Committee’s rules and regulations on examination processes.

Chapter 12 Article 1 of the Instrument of Government clearly states that The
Committee on the Constitution shall examine ministers’ performance of their official
duties and the handling of Government business. The Committee is entitled for this
purpose to have access to the records of decisions taken in Government matters and
to all documents pertaining to such matters. Another Riksdag committee or a
member of the Riksdag is entitled to raise in writing with the Committee on the
Constitution any issue relating to a minister’s performance of his official duties or the

handling of Government business.

An individual person is not entitled to, through a letter or any other means, raise a
demand for examination. However a letter or other forms of communication, with
reference to a munisters’ performance of their official duties and/or the handling of
Government business, to a member of the Riksdag, could result in the said member
of the Riksdag to demand an examination of ministers’ performance and the handling

-

of Government business.

The members of the Committee on the Constitution have on the 20" of September
2007 been informed of your letter to the Committee. Your letter has not instigated
any measure or action from the Committee.

On behalf of the Committee on the Constitution,
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